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David Shimron

To: ' t Michael Rabello
Subject: : FW
Attachments: doc.2005 rr9 1N NRTRY

----- Original Message-----

From: David Shimron
Sent: Sunday, March 27, 2811 6:51 PM
To: 'raviv@druckerl@.net’

Subject: FW:
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David N, Shimron

E.S. Shimron, I. Molho, Persky & Co,

Tel: Jerusalem 82-6490649; Tel Aviv ©3-6853685
Fax: Jerusalem 02-6498659; Tel Aviv ©3-6853853 Our website: www.smplaw.co.il

The information contained in this transmittal is attorney/client privileged and
confidential. The information is intended only for the use of the individual or entity
named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us
immediately by telephone or e-mail, and delete this message from your server.

————— Original Message-----
[media [mailto:media@pmo.gov.il Nwwpn :(From
Sent: Sunday, March 27, 2011 11:14 AM
(dshimron@smplaw.co.il) jnw 117 To

Subject: FW:




Media Department
Prime Minister's Office, Ispael
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Office: +972 (2) 6705465
Fax: +972 (2) 5669245
02-6705465 ;Twn
02-5665245 :opo
www.pmo.gov.il
media@pme.gov.il

————— Original Message-----
From: Raviv Drucker [mailto:raviv@druckeri18.net]
Sent: Sunday, March 27, 2011 16:39 AM
media nuwpn (To
Subject:
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The contents of this email and any attachments are confidential.

They are intended for the named recipient(s) only.

If you have received this email in error please notify the system manager or the sender
immediately and do not disclose the contents to anyone or make copies.

** PMO Security scanned this email for viruses, vandals and malicious content. **
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‘This footnote confirms that this email message has been scanned by PineApp Mail-SeCure for
the presence of malicious code, vandals & computer viruses,



